clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Committee on Rules 36GL <cor@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 9:19 AM

To: Clerks; Rennae Meno

Subject: Re: Messages and Communications for 36GL-21-0302
Attachments: 36GL-21-0302.pdf

Hafa Adai Clerks,
Please see the attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-21-0302.

Guam Ethics Commission formal transmittal in compliance with Board and
36GL-21- |[Commission Reporting Requirements for March 2021.* Guam Ethics
0302 Commission

Guam Ethics Commission Board Meeting held on March 18, 2021

]

St Yu'os Ma'Gse’,

5 || COMMITTEE ON RULES

Vice Speaker Tina Rose Muifia Barnes

36th Guam Legislature

I Mina'trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Gudhan
163 Chalan Santo Papa Hégatfia Guam 96910

Email: cor@guamlegislature.org

"Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
which is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or
the individual responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing,
copying, or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and immediately
delete any copies you may have received. Thank you."

On Sat, Mar 20, 2021 at 1:06 PM Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org> wrote:
Please see the attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-21-0302.

36GL-21- |Guam Ethics Commission formal transmittal in compliance with Board and Guam Ethics
0302 |Commission Reporting Requirements for March 2021.* Commission

Si Yu'os Ma'ase,

Maria Abante
Legislative Assistant

Office of Speaker Therese M. Terlaje
Committee on Health, LLand, Justice and Culture

I Mina'trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Gudhan

36th Guam Legislature

Office Location: Ada Plaza Center, Suite 207, 173 Aspinall Avenue, Hagatfia, Guam 96910
1
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Address: Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagétfia, Guam 96910
T:(671) 472-3586  F: (671) 989-3590 Email: speaker@guamlegislature.org
website: www.senatorterlaje.com

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Jesse Quenga <Jesse.Quenga@ethics.guam.gov>

Date: Fri, Mar 19, 2021 at 3:23 PM

Subject: Guam Ethics Commission: Reporting Requirements for March 2021
To: "Speaker Therese M. Terlaje" < <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Cc: shannonjm@gmail.com <shannonjm@gmail.com>

Hafa Adai Madame Speaker,

Attached is the Guam Ethics Commission's formal transmittal in compliance with Board and Commission
Reporting Requirements for March 2021. If | can provide further assistance please feel free to contact me.

JESSE J. QUENGA, CM®
Executive Director

Guam Ethics Commission

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is for sole use of intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution, or copying is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,

please contact the sender by replying to this e-mail and destroy/delete all copies of this e-mail message.

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0302 .*



319/2021 Guam Legislature Mail - Guam Ethics Commission: Reporting Requirements for March 2021

Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Guam Ethics Commission: Reporting Requirements for March 2021

Jesse Quenga <Jesse.Quenga@ethics.guam.gov> Fri, Mar 19, 2021 at 3:22 PM
To: "\"Speaker Therese M. Terlaje\" <" <speaker@guamlegislature.org>
Cec: "shannonjm@gmail.com” <shannonjm@gmail.com>

Hafa Adai Madame Speaker,

Attached is the Guam Ethics Commission's formal transmittal in compliance with Board and
Commission Reporting Requirements for March 2021. If | can provide further assistance please
feel free to contact me.

JESSE J. QUENGA, CM®
Executive Director
Guam Ethics Commission

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is for sole use of intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution, or copying is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by replying to this e-mail and
destroy/delete all copies of this e-mail message.

-H Guam Ethics Commission Reporting Requirements 03.2021 36thGL.pdf

1394K
Doc Type:%[/f ;Ll - 0%2—-
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MARCH 22, 2021
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GUAM ETHICS COMMISSION

Kumision Dinisiplina | Gudhan

Transmitted Via Electronic Mail

March 19, 2021

Hon. Therese M. Terlaje

Speaker

I Mina Trentai’sais Na Liheslaturan Guahan
36" Guam Legislature

Guam Congress Building

163 Chalan Santo Papa

Hagatia, Guam 96910

Re:  Reporting Requirements for Boards and Commissions — March 2021

Hafa Adai Madame Speaker,

On behalf of the Guam Ethics Commission, respectfully transmitted herewith is the reporting
requirements of 5 GCA Chapter 8 § 8113.1 regarding the Guam Ethics Commission’s regular
meeting held on March 18, 2021.

If I can provide further assistance or clarification, please feel free to contact me through email at
jesse.quenga(@ethics.guam.gov.

Si Yu'os Ma’ase!

£,

JESSE JOHN QUENGA, CM®
Executive Director

Enclosure: ~ Guam Ethics Commission March 18, 2021 Meeting Packet

Cc:  Shannon J. Murphy, Chairwoman — Guam Ethics Commission

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0302 .*



GUAM ETHICS COMMISSION

Kumision Dinisiplina | Gudhan

Regular Meeting
COMMISSIONERS Thursday, March 18, 2021
12:30 p.m.
Shannon J. Murphy AGENDA
Chairwoman

I. Call to Order / Roll Call of Members
Marilyn R. Borja

Vice-Chairwoman II. Approval of Agenda
Christopher A. Cruz III. Approval of Minutes

A. February 12, 2021 — Regular Meeting
IV. Reports

Robert S. Jack, MD

Margaret E.R. Tyquiengco
& Y A. Executive Director

V. Old Business

COMMISSION STAFF VI. New Business
A. FY2022 Budget Request

Jesse J. Quenga
Executive Director B. Ethics Rule Promulgation

VII. Announcements
VIII. Executive Session

IX. Adjournment

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0302 .*



Guam Ethics Commission Board Meeting—Minutes
Date: February 12, 2021

Time:

12:30 p.m.

Location: Zoom Meeting

Call to Order / Roll Call of Members

a. Commissioners Present: Chairperson Shannon Murphy, Vice-Chairperson
Marilyn Borja, Christopher Cruz, Robert Jack, and Margaret Tyquiengco

b. Staff: Jesse Quenga, Executive Director and Camille Quinata,
Administrative Assistant

c. Others present: Local Media Representatives

. Approval of Agenda

MOTION: M. Tyquiengco moved to approve agenda.
Seconded by: Vice-Chair M. Borja;

Discussion: None

Decision: Motion Carries

Approval of Minutes
a. January 26, 2021 — Regular Meeting

MOTION: M. Tyquiengco moved to approve the minutes of January 26, 2021.
Seconded by: C. Cruz;

Discussion: None

Decision: Motion Carries

IV. Reports

a. Chairperson
e The Vigilance Committee is stating that it is not necessary to go
through the Governor’s Office for certain matters. However, the
Chairperson states that she is following guidance by DOA
b. Executive Director
e Completed GG-1 Personnel Action Request for Executive Director.
Jesse Quenga serving as Acting Executive Director effective
February 1, 2021.
e Access into GovGuam Universe
o0 AS400 approved for Executive Director
o Payroll, GSA Procurement, and OTECH Email pending
e FY2021 Budget Act and FY2022 Budget Request
o ED met with the BBMR Analyst to obtain current year budget
report
o To seek information on deadline to submit FY22’ Budget
Request to OFB

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0302 .*



o0 Suggestion to form a Finance Committee of the Commission
if desired
e Training and Development
o Ethics in Government Training — completed on 02/03/21
o Practical Ethics for Government Employees — completed on
02/03/21
e Staffing
o Recruitment Updates: Opportunity to secure a part-time
Attorney through an MOU with the Office of the Attorney
General
o Discussion on staffing beyond February 271,
e Office Space Lease
o Finalizing Lease Specifications for Publication
V. Old Business
a. None.
VI. New Business
a. Resolution 2021-001
o Executive Director read the text of Resolution 2021-001 and
discussed its intent.

MOTION: C. Cruz moved to approve Resolution 2021-001 as presented.
Seconded by: Vice-Chair M. Borja;

Discussion: None

Decision: Motion Carries

b. Policy 2021-001 “Hiring & Dismissal of the Executive Director”
o Board & Executive Director discuss and confirm that a 90-day
notice for resignation of Executive Director is preferred.

MOTION: M. Tyquiengco moved to approve Policy No. 2021-001 with the
resignation notice requirement at 90 days reflected.

Seconded by: Vice-Chair M. Borja;

Discussion: None

Decision: Motion Carries

VIl. Announcements
VIll. Executive Session
IX. Adjournment

MOTION: Chairperson Murphy moved to adjourn meeting at 1:35pm.
Seconded by: M. Tyquiengco;

Discussion: None

Decision: Motion Carries

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0302 .*
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uepartmenuAgency: UGualll LUICy U OIImiiny 1011
Division: Guam Ethics Commission

Program: Commission Operations

Purpose / Justification for Travel

TO ATTEND THE COUNCIL ON GOVERNMENTAL ETHICS LAW (COGEL) ANNUAL CONFERENCE

Travel Date: DECEMBER 5 -8, 2021 No. of Travelers: 2 1/
Position Title of Traveler(s) Air Fare Per diem 2/ Registration Total Cost
Traveler Appointed by Ethics Commissiof $ 2,000.00 | $ 901.00 | $ 1,400.00 4,301.00
Traveler Appointed by Ethics Commissio] $ 2,000.00 | $ 901.00 | $ 1,400.00 4,301.00
Purpose / Justification for Travel
NO OTHER TRAVEL ANTICIPATED
Travel Date: No. of Travelers: 1/
Position Title of Traveler(s) Air Fare Per diem 2/ Registration Total Cost
N/A $ - $ - - -
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
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Xerox WorkCentre Copier Lease 12 $500.00 | $ 6,000.00 | $ 6,000.00 | $ -
Annual Membership Dues (COGEL) 1 $445.00 | $ 44500 | $ - $ 445.00
Commission Website Maintenance & Hosting 12 $500.00 | $ 6,000.00 | $ - $ 6,000.00
Newspaper Advertisments (IFB, Meetings, et 12 $195.751 $ 2,349.00 | $ - $ 2,349.00
Professional Publications and Subscriptions 12 $50.00 | $ 600.00 | $ - $ 600.00
Ethics Commission Legal Services 12 $1,000.00 | $ 12,000.00 | $ - $ 12,000.00
Total Contractual $ 27,394.00
Schedule C - Supplies & Materials
Unit FY 2022 FY 2021 Variance
Item Quantity Price Request Authorized |Increase/(Decrease)
General Office Supplies 4 $500.00 | $ 2,000.00 | $ - $ 2,000.00
0 $0.00 | $ - $ - $ -
0 $0.00 | $ - $ - $ -
0 $0.00 | $ - $ - $ -
0 $0.00 | $ - $ - $ -
0 $0.00| $ - $ - $ -
Total Supplies & Materials $ 2,000.00
Schedule D - Equipment
Unit FY 2022 FY 2021 Variance
Item Quantity Price Request Authorized |Increase/(Decrease)
Computer 5 $1,084.00 | $ 5,420.00 | $ - $ 5,420.00
Office Furniture/Equipment 5 $8,758.00 | $ 43,790.00 | $ - $ 43,790.00
File Cabinets 5 $400.00 | $ 2,000.00 | $ - $ 2,000.00
Office Chairs 4 $199.50 | $ 798.00 | $ - $ 798.00
0 $0.00 | $ - $ - $ -
0 $0.00 | $ - $ - $ -
Total Equipment $ 52,008.00
Schedule E - Miscellaneous
Unit FY 2022 FY 2021 Variance
Item Quantity Price Request Authorized |Increase/(Decrease)
Commission Member Stipends 24 $700.00 | $ 16,800.00 | $ 8,400.00 | $ 8,400.00
Procurment Training (GCC) 2 $832.00 | $ 1,664.00 | $ - $ 1,664.00
AS400 User Account 3 $672.50 | $ 2,017.50 | $ - $ 2,017.50
DOA/GSA OnBase License 3 $1,098.00 | $ 3.294.00 | $ - $ 3,294.00
Micellaneous Expense 1 $3,000.00 | $ 3,000.00 | $ - $ 3,000.00
0 $0.00 | $ - $ - $ -
Total Miscellaneous $ 26,775.50
Schedule F - Capital Outlay
Unit FY 2022 FY 2021 Variance
Item Quantity Price Request Authorized |Increase/(Decrease)
N/A 0 $0.00 | $ - $ - $ -
0 $0.00 | $ - $ - $ -
0 $0.00 | $ - $ - $ -
Oboc. Nof 36GL-Zib8Hd | $ - $ - $ -
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